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Caroline Holland

From: Vanessa Blake
Sent: 02 July 2024 12:44
To: planning SBC
Subject: FW: EC3210ST - 24/38719/FUL - Stallington Sprink, Stallington Road, Blythe Bridge -

Construction and Operation of a Solar Farm with all associated works - Rights of 
Way

 

From: Hall, Julie (E,I&S) <julie.hall@staffordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 12:43 PM 
To: Vanessa Blake <vblake@staffordbc.gov.uk> 
Cc: ECU Consultations (Place) <ecu.consultations@staffordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: EC3210ST - 24/38719/FUL - Stallington Sprink, Stallington Road, Blythe Bridge - Construction and Operation 
of a Solar Farm with all associated works - Rights of Way 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Vanessa, 
 
Rights of Way 

We are unable to comment on this application as, although the Definitive Map of Public Rights 
of Way for Staffordshire indicates there are rights of way crossing the application site/ 
adjacent to the application site, they are not shown on any of the main site layout plans. 
(Although rights of way are depicted within the Landscaping strategy and Design and Access 
Statement they don’t appear to be shown on the main site layout plans) 

Please can you respond to the applicant requesting this information be provided so we may in 
turn, provide an appropriate response to their proposal? 

The correct alignment of the rights of way may be seen on our online web map here: 
Staffordshire County Council Public WebMap 

Kind Regards, 
 
Julie Hall 
Definitive Map and Spatial Information Officer 
Environment and Countryside 
 
Disclaimer 
 
This e-mail (including any attachments) is only for the person or organisation it is addressed to. If you are not the 
intended recipient you must let me know immediately and then delete this e-mail. If you use this e-mail without 
permission, or if you allow anyone else to see, copy or distribute the e-mail, or if you do, or don't do something 
because you have read this e-mail, you may be breaking the law.  
 
Liability cannot be accepted for any loss or damage arising from this e-mail (or any attachments) or from 
incompatible scripts or any virus transmitted.  
 
E-mails and attachments sent to or received from staff and elected Members may be monitored and read and the 
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right is reserved to reject or return or delete any which are considered to be inappropriate or unsuitable. 
 
Do you really need to print this email? It will use paper, add to your waste disposal costs and harm the environment. 
 
--  
This message has been checked by Libraesva ESG and is found to be clean. 
Submit it as bad/spam 
Blocklist sender  


